HPFD-F05/182/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

1/316324/2024

From:

Subject:

Memo;

2.

all respect:

1.

No
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To:  CCF Bilaspur
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Diversion 1.3711 ha of forest land in favour HPPWD for the construction
of Link road from Barayali Dudmo Stoti Shiv Nagar Kms 0/0 to 4/150
kms, within the jurisdiction of Kunihar Forest Division Distt. Shimla, HP.
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/153206/2022)..

Please refer to your EDS reply as submitted online on the subject cited above.

The following observations have still been noticed which may be attended in

It has been intimated that the present proposal is not in the list of 2183 cases.
Hence, provide the action Taken Report against the violators as per Para 1.21
(i) and/ or (ii) of FCA Guidelines may submitted/ uploaded in the portal.

Action taken report against the Officials concerned for not being able to
prevent the use of forest land for non-forestry purpose without prior approval
of Govt. of India may also be provided.

The committee report and detail mentioned in column No. 11 (i) a to ¢ does
not provide the adequate detail of violation. hence same is required to be
uploaded and reviewed.

Signed by
Richa

DiteioRs dred sl &Pl

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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